
From: info@nirb.ca
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: "Brian Aglukark"; "Tommy Owlijoot"; "Bobby Suluk"
Subject: NWB 3BC-ALT and NWB 3BC-ERK
Date: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:38:41 PM

Dear Phyllis,
 
In accordance with Item 5, Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, "Water uses that do not require a public
hearing under Section 13.7.3" are exempted from NIRB screening. In the case of the water licenses
No. 3BC-ALT and 3BC-ERK, the NIRB will not be providing any comments or screening direction
relating to these files.
 
Should you require anything further from our office, please feel free to contact me.
 
Best regards,
 
Amanda Hanson
Technical Advisor
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU
X0B 0C0
Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594
Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: February 8, 2010 12:48 PM
To: info@nirb.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: NWB 3BC-ERK Sewage Lagoon DND Eureka Jan 2010
 
Good afternoon;
 
Please find attached the positive conformity determination for the above listed proposal, also
attached is the list of terms to which the proponent agreed to which are to become part of any
authorization(s) issued.
 
Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.
 

 
 

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
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